Request for Class Il Permissive Change

Date: Oct 20, 2021

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia MD 21046

FCC ID: 2AEUPBHAXNOO1
To whom it may concern:
We,
Ring LLC
1523 26th Street, Santa Monica,

90404 California, United States

hereby request a Class Il Permissive Change for the Product approved under the above mentioned
FCC ID pursuant to Part 2.1043, of Title 47 of the Code of Federal Regulations.

The purpose of this C2PC is adding DFS bands of operation 5250 - 5350MHz and 5470 - 5725MHz
by software.

There is no change in hardware or in existing RF relevant portion.

Sincerely,

Skeh Gl

By: Slash Chang

Company: Ring LLC

Telephone: (800) 656-1918

e-mail: ring-certifications@amazon.com



